
1

Teresa Howell

From: SAME - Phoenix Post <samephxpost@samephxpost.ccsend.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Teresa Howell
Subject: Golf Tournament for Luke AFB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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Love Golf? Join Luke AFB 56 CES Tournament 
August 23, 2024 

  

SAME Phoenix Post is happy to share with you an opportunity to participate in the 
Dragonslayers 56 CES Annual Golf Tournament. This tournament is held to increase 
morale/resiliency and raise funds for the booster club to support the Airmen and their families at 
Luke Air Force Base. Organize a team, join a team or contact them to participate in any way. 
There are also sponsorship opportunities for the event. See contact info on flyers for questions 
and to register/sponsor. Share with anyone you know who loves golf and supporting our military. 
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Email SSgt Johnson for information  

Sponsor Opportunities 
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